




# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> <i>Calvin R. Jones</i>		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> <i>Seattle Renters' Commission</i>		<b>Position Title:</b> <i>Member</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		<b>Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	<b>Date Appointed:</b> <i>2/25/2021</i>	<b>Term of Position: *</b> <i>3/1/2020</i> <b>to</b> <i>2/28/2022</i>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>District 3</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98122</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> <i>N/A</i>
<b>Background:</b>  <i>Calvin is a founding member of Microsoft's Emerging Leaders program, coordinating volunteer events for fellow Microsoft employees, and is a regular volunteer with Mary's Place. Calvin has been troubled to see rents climbing higher and leaving behind many of our city's most vulnerable, and thinks there is so more we can do to make the city affordable without damaging the fabric of our local communities. Calvin was appointed to the Seattle Renters Commission in 2017 as the Get Engaged Members.</i>		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b>  		<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> <i>Kshama Sawant</i> <i>Seattle City Councilmember</i>

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

# Calvin R. Jones

## Education

### Yale University

Bachelor of Arts in Theoretical Mathematics

Cumulative GPA: 3.89

*Relevant Coursework:* Data Structures; Algorithms; Graph Theory; Multivariable Calculus; Linear and Abstract Algebra; Real and Complex Analysis; Probability; Microeconomics; Macroeconomics; Financial Theory; Economics of Human Capital in Latin America

*Awards:* Cum Laude Society, Yale Swimming MacLeish Memorial Trophy

New Haven, CT

June 2014

### The Pingry School

Cumulative GPA: 3.9

*Awards:* Cum Laude Society; National AP Scholar; Ernest C. Shawcross Chemistry Award; Antoine du Bourg Physics Award; Rensselaer Mathematics and Science Award

Martinsville, NJ

June 2010

## Work Experience

### Microsoft Corporation

*Program Manager II, Visual Studio Team Services Code Sharing Team*

- Managed a new dependency management tool, called Axon, from infancy to use throughout Microsoft codebases
- Managed customer relationships with large enterprise customers like Schlumberger, S&P, and Epic Systems
- Shipped support for hosting Maven artifacts in our service, enabling Java developers to effectively share code

Redmond, WA

July 2016-present

*Program Manager, Visual Studio Team Services Telemetry Team*

May 2013 – August 2013, September 2014 – July 2016

- Created a data-driven culture in the Visual Studio organization by standardizing customer data analysis tooling for PMs
- Managed the “Monthly Service Review”, a presentation to VSTS leadership about the health of the business

### Anchorage Capital Management

*Summer Analyst, Risk and Technology Teams*

- Used Python to analyze historical financial data to assist in the creation of new trading strategies
- Modeled and back-tested multiple trading strategies involving bonds, options, and credit default swaps

New York, NY

August 2011, June 2012 – August 2012

### Clearwater Swim Club

*Head Coach*

- Ran practices and meets for a team of over 150 swimmers, aged 5-18
- Coordinated communication with parents, club, and league; advised assistant coaches; motivated and trained young swimmers

Summit, NJ

June 2011 – July 2011

## Volunteering, Athletics, and Leadership

### Volunteering Experience

- Founding member of Microsoft Emerging Leaders program, coordinating volunteer events for Microsoft employees
- Regular volunteer at Mary's Place/Union Gospel Mission shelter in Belltown, playing with kids and helping with homework

Seattle, WA

### Yale Varsity Swimming

*Sprint freestyler*

- Committed to a rigorous schedule of 20 hours per week of training and weekend traveling obligations
- Helped lead team to highest GPA in NCAA Division I Men's Swimming for Fall 2011, Spring 2012, Fall 2012, Spring 2013, Fall 2014
- Winner of MacLeish Memorial Trophy for loyalty, sportsmanship, and leadership

New Haven, CT

October 2010 – April 2014

### Pingry Varsity Swimming & Water Polo

*Captain*

- Led swim team to multiple state titles and relay victories at annual Meet of Champions
- All-American 200 and 400 Freestyle Relay; Academic All-American; NJSIAA Scholar-Athlete

Martinsville, NJ

August 2009 – March 2010

# Seattle Renters' Commission

15 Members: Pursuant to *Ordinance 125280*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 6 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- 2 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

## Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M	3	1.	Member	Calvin R. Jones	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Council
6	F	4	2.	Member	Maya Garfinkel	3/1/19	2/28/21	1	Council
6	F	6	3.	Member	Sharon E. Crowley	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Council
6	F	2	4.	Member	Dinah Braccio	3/1/21	2/28/23	1	Council
6	M	2	5.	Member	Mac Scotty Ray McGregor	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Council
9	F	3	6.	Member	Regina Owens	3/1/21	2/28/23	1	Council
			7.	Member		3/1/18	2/28/20		Mayor
2	F	3	8.	Member	Laurie Goff	3/1/19	2/28/21	2	Mayor
			9.	Member		3/1/18	2/28/20		Mayor
			10.	Member		3/1/19	2/28/21		Mayor
			11.	Member		3/1/18	2/28/20		Mayor
9	NB	5	12.	Member	ChrisTiana ObeySumner	3/1/19	2/28/21	2	Mayor
9	F	3	13.	Member	Mercedes Taitt-Lamar	3/1/20	2/28/22	2	Commission
			14.	Member		3/1/19	2/28/21		Commission
6	F	2	15.	Get Engaged Member	Chloe Caswell	9/1/20	8/31/21	1	Mayor

## SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART												
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Male	Female	Transgender /Non-Binary	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	0	2		1		1				1			1
Council	2	3								4			1
Other	0	1											1
Total	2	6		1		1				5			3

## Key:

\*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

*Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*